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GAIL (AT TEFTY AT TAHH)(TF HETA FryHT)

GAIL (India) Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking) (A Maharatna Company)
5" Floor, North Wing of Eastern Block,at Mecon Head Office Complex,
Doranda,Ranchi, Jharkhand-834002
GAIL/RANCH!/CGS,Kolkata/Forest/l /2016 Date: 18.01.2017

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Nadia - Murshidabad Division,

P.0. Krishnanagar,

Dist. Nadia,West Bengal

Subject :Permission for Laying 30”/24"/18"/12" Diameter Gas Pipeline ( along with OFC/Duct)
through Forest land falling across various utilities such as Roads, Canals, Rivers etc. and
pipeline RoU proposed Phulpur-Haldia/ Dhamra Pipeline Project in the state of West
Bengal.

Dear Sir,

GAIL (India) Limited has been authorized by Govt. of India vide letter dated 14.03.2016 to lay , Build and
Operate a cross country Gas pipeline from Phulpur ( Uttar Pradesh) to Haldia ( West Bengal ) / Dhamra
(Odisha) including associated Spur Pipe lines. The said pipeline shall be passing through the states of U.P.,
Bihar, Jharkhand, West Bengal and Odisha for supply and distribution of Natural Gas / RLNG to various
industries and City Gas Distribution networks. About 550 Kms pipeline shall be laid in the state of West
Bengal. Accordingly, GAIL has to start pre-project activities immediately and pipeline is scheduled
to be completed by 2019.

The proposed Phulpur-Haldia/ Dhamra Pipeline alongwith spurlines will be laid across forest land falling
along / across various utilities such as roads, canals, rivers etc. and pipeline Right of User (RoU) en-route
the pipeline falling under your jurisdiction in West Bengal state as per the location shown in the enclosed
pipeline route map. The said pipeline shall be laid at the minimum depth of 1.2 mts. below NGL at utilities
crossing points. The list of utilities/ crossings required to be crossed and list of villages en-route the
pipeline is also enclosed herewith for your ready reference please.

In order to grant permission / NOC to lay the subject pipeline, statutory charges, if any such as Security
Deposit, Govt. Fee etc. shall be deposited in advance by GAIL on demand from your end. During the
execution of work, proper safety precautions will be ensured and area shall be restored back to its original
condition.

In view of the above, it is requested to verify the proposed pipeline route to identify the forest area falling
under your jurisdiction so as to submit the online application and accordingly for grant of permission to

lay the said pipeline.
For GAIL (India) Limited
Yoo

Thanking you,
Rakesh Kumar
Manager (Const.)

Mob-9818599403
Email-rakesh_kumar@gail.co.in
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Government of West Bengal 2 s
Save Green Directorate of Forests g
: Office of the Divisional Forest Officer. il
See Dream. Nadia-Murshidabad Division. s
Krishnagar, Nadia.

B4 dfonm-wh@nic.in B 03472-252362

Memo No. 1031 / 17-24 , Dated, Krishnanagar, the 18/05/2017
From The Divisional Forest Officer,
Nadia Murshidabad Division.
)
To : 7 'The Manager (Construction)
g GAIL (India) Limited

Doranda, Dist.- Ranchi,
Jabarkhand, India.

Sub Permission for Laying Gas Pipeline through Forest land following across various utilities
such as Roads Canals River ete. ~Phulpur-Haldia/Dhamra Pipeline Project.

Ref GAIL/RANCHI/CGS Kolkata/Forest /1/2016, Dated- 18/01/2017.
Range Office Memo No. 231/RN/17(2) Dated- 24/04/2017.

With reference to the above, afier field verification of your. proposal for laying Gas Pipeline , this is to inform
you that there is no forest land through which the proposed Gas Pipeline will pass.

L4
This is for your kind information and taking necessary action. \ /
- % |

Divisional [j‘g;est Officer,
Nwdin-_ly,l,mﬁidabad Division.

Memo No. / 17-24 , Dated, Krishnanagar, the 18/05/2017

Copy forwarded for information to :
1. The Assistant Divisional Forest Officer, Nadia-Murshidabad Division. i
2. Range Officer Ranaghat Range — This has a reference with letter No. 231/RN/ 11(2), Dt. 24/04/2017.
B8/d- ®. Datta
1I.F.S8:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Nadia-Murshidabad Division.



